


(Funding Education Beyond High School)

(Federal Student Aid)

415



(p-xi)

postsecondary education

(grants),

(low-interest loans) (work-study)

2006-2007
$400 $4,050

416




$100 $4,000

$4,000

$6,000

FEEL(

(half-time¥*)

$2,625 $8,500

417




FEEL $2,625 $18,500
(
)
(half-time¥)
(cost
FFEL ( (half-time¥*) of attendance*)
)
(p-xii)

ab

(Free Application for Federal Student Aid) FAFSA

College Scholarship Fraud Protection Act)

(eligible program®*) (regular student*)

418



(p.xiii)

FAFSA

o
) eligible noncitizen*
) (eligible program®)
) (postsecondary education)

o General Education Development

[GED] Certificate*
o (Ability to Benefit*)
GED

o
o

419



(p.1)

(Financial Need)

(FAFSA)

al>

420



°
°
°
°
°
°
www.bbb.org
(p.2)
® (accreditation®) (licensing)
°
°

421


http://www.bbb.org/

(financial aid package*)

(satisfactory academic progress*)

422



Student Aid on the Web(www.studentaid.ede.gov)
“ MyFSA”

FAFSA

(p-3)

a2>

423


http://www.studentaid.ede.gov/

$2,500

a3>

424



(Expected Family Contribution*)

o
) (GED Certificate*)
° (ATB%*)
GED
o
o
) (regular student*) (eligible
program*)
(p.4)
) (satisfactory
academic progress*)
) (eligible noncitizen*)
o (SSN)
( )
(promissory note*)
o (Selective Service Registration*)

425



2004 740 ( 320

)6,200
)
FAFSA FAFSA
)
( )

National Student Loan Data

System(NSLDS)*
(Financial Need) (Expected family Contribution*)

426



(Financial Need)

( )

(Cost of attendance Expected family contribution) Financial Need

(p.5)
EFC
FAFSA
) ( )
FAFSA
(Student Aid Report*)
2006-0 $3,850
( )

o
o
°

(cost of attendance*)

427



letter*

(Student Aid Report*)

(financial aid package)

award

(p-6)
a4>

428



(half-time*)

[ FEEL (Federal)

(promissory note)

429



(promissory note*)

430

(cost of attendance*)



$100 $4,000

431



2006-2007(2006
2007 7 30 ) $400 $4,050

(cost of attendance*)

$100 $4,000

(semester, quarter, etc)

(academic year¥)

(half-time*)

7

1

432



(work-study*)

(Federal minimum wage)

433



(p-9)

434



professional student

(half-time¥*)

$4000

$20,000)

$6,000

$40,000)

(

(

10

435




FFEL (

(half-time¥*)

(11

2005-06

5.3

10

25

30

10

FFEL(

2005-06

6.1

FEEL

436




(p.10)

William D. Ford Federal Direct
Student Loan Program

FEEL FEEL
FFEL FFEL

FFEL FFEL

([
FFEL

° ( FEEL)

( c4 )

FFEL

FFEL

437



FAFSA

(Promissory note*)

° FAFSA

( FEEL)
[ FEEL

] FEEL

438



(Cost of Attendance*)

[capitalize*]

(p.11)

FEEL (Federal)

Professional

Student
$2,625 $6,625— $18,500 —
$2,625 $8,500

439




$3,500 $7,500—
$3,500

$5,500 $10,500—
$5,500

$23,000 $46,000 — $138,500—
$23,000 $65,500

(academic year¥)

(cost of attendance)

440




) (academic year*)

(p.12)

(p-12)

(promissory note)

441



(promissory note*)

) (guaranty agency*)

) (eligible noncitizen*)

(p-13)

442



) (process)

) (guaranty agency¥*)

(cost of attendance*)

(promissory note*)

443



(half-time¥*)

(p.14)

ab>

(State Higher Education Agency)

Robert C. Byrd Honors Scholarship Program (Byrd Program)

(U.S. Armed Force)

(Internal Revenue Service)

www.students.gov

444


http://www.students.gov/

) www.student.ed.gov

(State Higher Education Agency)

LEAP

Robert C. Byrd Honors Scholarship Program (Byrd Program)

445


http://www.student.ed.gov/

American Legion, YMCA, 4-H Club, Elks, Kiwanis, Jaycees,

Girl or Boy Scouts

Association) (American Bar Association)

(p.15)
(U.S. Armed Force)

(Internal Revenue Service)

446

(American Medical



o $1,500

$10,000

WWW.irs.gov IRS Publication
970,

www.students.gov

a6>

447


http://www.irs.gov/
http://www.students.gov/

www.studentaid.ed.gov

(Federal Trade Commission)

Student
Aid and Identity Theft: Safeguard Your Student Aid Information

(p.16)

448


http://www.studentaid.ed.gov/

(online banking)

449



)
www.studentaid.ed.gov
PBOs )
6,000
(p.19)

450

www.fafsa.ed.gov

Performance-Based Organizations

3,000


http://www.fafsa.ed.gov/

2006 2007 academic year*

1983 1 1
2006-07

2007 7 2

o U.S. service Academy

800,000

451



p.21

452



2005 2006

2005-06 2006-07
2005-06
2006 1 2007 7 2
2005 11 12 2006-07 2006 7 1 2007 7
2 E

2006-07

Student Aid Report*
(SAR)

verification

(document)

453




® www.fafsa.ed.gov.

p.22
b3>

(Expected Family Contribution)

SAR

454



)
)
)
DRN
)
award letter*
Financial Aid
Package*

455



p.23

(Financial Status)

(promissory note*)
(default*)

456



(half time)

WWW.Ssa.gov/ssnumber/

457

(default)


http://www.ssa.gov/ssnumber/

(exit counseling)

458

(entrance counseling)



p.25

7,000,000

459




e 6 o o °©

www.studentaid.ed.gov

www.studentaid.ed.gov/pubs.

460


http://www.studentaid.ed.gov/

(Subsidized loan)—

Unsubsidized loan

461



www.dl.ed.gov.

)

>
)
)
)
$4,000 120 $42.43 $1,091.01 $5,091.01
$5,000 120 $53.03 $1,364.03 $6,364.03
$15,000 120 $159.10 $4091.73 $19,091.73
° $

462



http://www.dl.ed.gov.��

(p.27)

www.student.ed.gov

Income
Contingent( $25,000)d
b c (

20 ) (HOH) e
$2,5000 | $50 | $3,704 | $50 |$3,704 |$25 |$4,029 |3$21 |$4,788 | 320 | $5,106
$5,000 |$61 |$7,359 | $55 |$7,893 |3$35 |$8,649 |$43 | $9,576 | $40 | $10,212
$7,500 | $92 | $11,039 | $82 | $11,840 | $53 | $12,970 | $64 | $14,364 | $60 | $15,318

463



http://www.student.ed.gov/

$10,000 | $123 | $14,718 | $97 | $17,463 | $69 | $19,175 | $85 | $19,152 | $80 | $20,424
$15,000 | $184 | $22,077 | $146 | $26,194 | $103 | $28,762 | $128 | $28,727 | $121 | $30,636
$31,000 | $380 | $45,627 | $264 | $63,394 | $213 | $68,854 | $264 | $59,370 | $215 | $66,087
a. 8.25 2006 7 1 2006 6
30 1998 5.30
b: $50
C: $31,000
d:
e: HOH Head of Household
Income

Contingent Repayment Plan

$2,500

(Internal Revenue Service)

p.28

(Deferment)

Deferment

(Forbearance)

464




(Deferment)

(Deferment)

Deferment

1993

a,b,

a,c,

465




(1993 7
1 )
d

a:

1993 7 1

(Federal SL )
Federal S Program  1994-95

(p-29)

(Forbearance)

(Deferment)

(Deferment) (Forbearance)
)
)

www.dl.ed.gov

466



http://www.dl.ed.gov/

467



p.30
FEEL

(default*)

® FEEL

FEEL

468



o FEEL
°
® FEEL FEEL
FEEL
FEEL
FEEL FEEL
FEEL
FEEL
nearest one-eighth of 1 percent. 8.25

9.0

469

Rounded up to the



p.31

Repaying Your Student Loans

/[FEEL

470



.32 /FEEL
.33

FEEL

/IFEEL
FEEL

471



1986 1 1

Full time staff member in the education component of a

head start program

(VISTA)

a: 1998 10 7
1998 10

b: (Total and permanent disability)

(Conditionally Discharged)

472




/FEEL

FEEL

$5,000 FEEL
1998 10
$17,500
1997 98
1986
1986

473




a (Total and permanent disability)

(Conditionally Discharged)

FEEL

474



Ability to Benefit
\V

General Education Development[GED]Certificate

(Ability to Benefit)

Academic Year

Accreditation( )

(Accreditation)

Award Letter

Capitalized
FEEL
(half-time¥*)

(capitalized)

Cost of Attendance (COA)

475



COA

COA
COA

COA

Default

(promissory note*)

FEEL
270
330
loan collection expenses

Eligible Noncitizen
o
o
® | 151,1-551,1-551C( )

(1-94)

(U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services)

476



) (Asylum Granted)
o
(1-171 1-464)
F1 F2 J1 J2
G
FEEL

Eligible Program ( )

o

(half-time¥*)
o
(half-time¥*)

Expected Family Contribution

477



EFC
FAFSA
(Student Aid Report*)

Financial Aid Package

General Education Development (GED) Certificate (
)

GED
GED
Guaranty Agency ( )
FFEL
FEEL
Half Time

478

EFC



National Student Loan Data System (NSLDS)

NSLDS
NSLDS NSLDS (guaranty agency¥*)
NSDLS
Promissory Note ( )
Regular Student
Satisfactory Progress ( )
Selective Service Registration
1960 1 1

Student Aid Report ( )
E FAFSA

479



FAFSA Student Aid Report
SAR SAR FAFSA
SAR
(Expected Family Contribution*)

FAFSA

480



Repaying Your Student Loans

481



FEELs

Consolidation
Deferment

Forbearance

482

10

17

17

20

22

23

26

27

28

29



*1)

(FFELs)
2)

3)

1)

2)
3)

483



® FEEL

° FEEL

(full grace period)

(Deferment)

1998 10 01
30

484



ED

FEEL

15

15

x (

485

8.25

/365.25)

10,000
x .08



ED

FEEL

FEEL

(30/365.25)

486

x .08214

65.71

FEEL



(NSLDS) NSLDS
ED ( )

FEEL

487



$3,000 90 $40 $604.55 $3,604.55
1 $4.55
$5,000 119 $53.06 $1,363.40 $6,363.40
1 $49.26
$15,000 119 $159.16 $4,090.85 $19,090.85
1 $150.81

(Income Contingent Repayment Plan )

(Standard Repayment Plan)

10

488




12

30

(Extended Repayment Plan)
$50
12 30

Graduated Repayment Plan

15

(Income Contingent Repaying Plan)

489



FEELs FEEL
FEEL
) (Standard Repayment Plan)
$50 10
) Graduated Repayment Plan
FEEL
) Income Sensitive Repayment Plan
FEEL
o
1998 10 7
FEELs $30,000
25
FEEL

490



$2,500

970

FEEL
8.25%
*
Jack Darrell Latitia
$5,000 $10,000
$20,000
($8,000
$17,000 $23,000 $12,000

491




$27,000

(Standard)
120 120 120
(10 ) (10 ) (10 )
$61 $123 $245
$2,359 $4,718 $9.437
$7,359 $14,718 $29.437
(Extended)
144 180 240
(12 ) 15 ) (20 )
$55 $97 $170
$2,893 $7,464 $20.898
$7,893 $17,464 $40,898
(Graduated)
144 180 240
(12 ) (15 ) (20 )
$35 $69 $138
$3,649 $9,176 $24,427
$8,649 $19,176 $44,427
**(IncomeContingent)
300 211 183
(25 ) a7 7 (15 3
$35 $85 $182
$7,991 $9,576 $15,9751
$12,051 $19,576 $35,975
* 8.25%

492




FEEL

Shawna Jose Cristina
$7,500 $15,000 $30,000 (
$20,000
$10,000)
$20,000
25,000
$31,000
(Standard)

120 120 120
(10 ) (10 ) (10 )

$92 $184 $368
$3,539 $7,077 $14,155
$11,039 $22,077 $44,155

(Extended)

** o 180
a5 )

$206

$418
$27,840
$57,840

(Graduated)

120 120 120
(10 ) (10 ) (10 )

$52 $103 $206

$107 $214 $428
$4,008 $8,015 $16,031
$11,508 $23,015 $46,031

**(IncomeContingent)

493




132 132 132
(112 ) (112 ) (112 )
$67 $103 $206
$90 $184 $368
$4,068 $8,315 $16,630
$11,568 $23.315 $46,630
* 8.25%
, , Income Sensitive FEEL
** (Extended Repayment Plan) 1998 10 7
FEEL $30,000 FEELs
16
25% 30%
0.75 0.70

494




495



® TANF

496



Dependent Care

497




FEEL

FEEL

FEEL

® FEEL

FEEL

Sensitive

FEEL
FEEL FEEL

income sensitive

ED

(FEEL)

FEEL

FEEL

FEEL

498

Income

FEEL

FEEL



1999 2 1

1999 2 1

1995 7 1

FEEL

FEEL

FEEL

FEEL

499

10

30

FFELs

0.5



(Deferment)

FEEL

FEEL
FEEL
(capitalization)
FEEL
1993 7 1
1993 7 1

FEEL

500



1,2

FEELs 13

/
1993 7 1 FEEL
FEEL
1993 7 1 FEELs
1994-1995

www.studentaid.ed.gov.

501




(Forbearance)

National Community Service Trust Act of 1993
FEEL

20%

502



FEEL/

FEEL /

$5,000

FEEL

FEEL

1998

1997

10

FEEL

98

503




1986

1986

2002 7 1

permanent disability)

(Total and

100%
100%
100%
Full time qualified professional
provider of early intervention services 100%
for the disabled.
100%

504




100%

100%

100%

100%

(VISTA) 70%

50%

100%

100 1966 1 1

1998 10 7
1998 10 7

22002 7 1

(Total and

permanent disability)

505




(Professional)

Education Loan Repayment Program

60
85

The AmeriCorps Program

ED

270 330

506

Nursing



(professional license)

507



508



(borrower)

(cancellation)

(capitalized interest)

(consolidation)

(default)

(deferment)

(delinquency)

(Direct Loans)

509

(William D. Ford Federal



Direct Student Loan Program)

8.25

(Direct Loan Servicing Center)

“ Umbrella”

8.25

(Forbearance)

(grace period)

510



Guarantor

(interest)

(lender)

(Loan holder)

(loan principal)

(Perkins Loans)

(Plus Loan)

(Prepayment)

511



(Promissory Note)

(Repayment Schedule)

(Secondary Market)

(Student Loan Marketing Association)

(servicer)

(Stafford Loans)

8.25

(Subsidized Loan)

(unsubsidized loan)

512



513



High School Counselor’ s Handbook 2004 - 2005
Federal Student Aid

U.S. Department of Education

2004 2005
TRIO
TRIO
PDF
PDF
www . Fsadschools.ed.gov/counselors 1-877-4-ED-PUBS
FSA

830First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20202

cindy.cameron@ed.gov

515



PART ONE

P3
2
ED
FAFSA
BPOS
www .studentaid.ed.gov
FSA
Sources of aid
1965
2001 2002
2003 2004 836
890
2001 2002 10
. 41.3 46.1
) 16.9 18.9
. 9.9 11.1
. 5.6 6.2
° 5.0 5.6
° 5.0 5.6
. 89.6

516



Source The College Board. Trends in Student Aid, 2002

- PLUS

517



FFEL

- PLUS
FFEL
[ ]
[ ]
PLUS
FFEL
FFEL PLUS PLUS
FFEL
. FSEOG
. FFEL
. FWS
LEAP
LEAP SSIG
LEAP
LEAP
LEAP

518



LEAP

$2,000

AmeriCorps

LEAP

$1,500

$10,000

519

$2,000

20%

17



30
Gl

WIA

HHS

520

1985

HHS

6



75%

FTC
2000

FAFSA

521



522



EFC
EFC

EFC
EFC

EFC EFC www. ifap.ed.gov
Current Publications by Title

EFC

EFC EFC

2003 2004 EFC 3850 2004 2005 EFC

2003 2004
4,050

EFC

523



8,000

2003 2004 EFC 500
5,500
3,600
4,600
900
2003 2004
2,625
1,325
EFC
EFC

EFC

524

4,050

6,000

1,000

PLUS



Occupational Outlook Handbook

(Occupational Projection and Training Data)

Occupational Outlook Quarterly

525



SAT ACT

25%

www .ed.gov/offies/0SFAP/defaul tmanagement/cdr._html

526



SAP
SAP

527



528



at-risk students

529



early intervention programs

e SAT ACT

SAT ACT

530



TRIO
TROI

TRIO

. Upward Bound

531



17 27

SSS
SSS

SSS

EOC EOC 19
19
EOC

GEAR UP

532



GAO 1990

Last dollar

University-based

Pay-for-grades

PART TWO

533

GAO



FAFSA

EFC

11 12

Social
Security Administration: SSA SSN

14
14

534



W-2

FAFSA

2004 2005

2005 6 30

2004
FAFSA

SAR

1

TANF

2004

FAFSA

FAFSA
CPS

535

2004

1

FAFSA

FAFSA

2006 1 1

FAFSA  CPS



SAR CPS SAR

FAFSA
CPS FAFSA FAFSA
FAFSA FAFSA
FAFSA 70
FAFSA
FAFSA
CPS  FAFSA FAFSA
FAFSA FAFSA
FAFSA EFC
EFC
EFC FAFSA
FAFSA
EFC
EFC
EFC EFC

536



FAFSA

FAFSA
FAFSA
FAFSA
FAFSA
CPS
FAFSA
FAFSA CPS
EFC
SAR Acknowledgement CPS
4 FAFSA
FAFSA CPS 72 FAFSA
FAFSA
FAFSA
SAR CPS
FAFSA CPS  FAFSA
1
FAFSA
CPS EFC
EFC
CPS
SAR SAR acknowledgement
FAFSA
FAFSA

537

CPS
FAFSA
EFC
SAR
FAFSA
EFC
CPS



CPS FAFSA

Social Security Administration SSA

CPS  FAFSA SSA SSN
SSN FAFSA
SSN  SSA FAFSA SSA
SAR rejected SAR
SSR
SSA FAFSA
SAR
FAFSA SSA
FAFSA  SSA
SAR SAR
acknowledgement
CPS FAFSA DHS
FAFSA
DHS
FAFSA  DHS
SAR SAR acknowledgement
NSLDS
CPS FAFSA NSLDS
FFEL
SAR SAR acknowledgement
NSLDS

538



FAFSA

SAR

FAFSA

SAR acknowledgement

SAR acknowledgement

EFC  FAFSA

SAR acknowledgement

FAFSA

FAFSA

SAR

SAR

FAFSA

FAFSA

SAR Acknowledgement

FAFSA

SAR Acknowledgement

10

539




FAFSA

SAR Acknowledgement

SAR Acknowledgement

SAR
SAR
FAFSA
SAR FAFSA
FAFSA
SAR
SAR

number: DRN SRN

DRN
FSAIC
FSAIC
FAFSA

540

EFC

CPS

EFC

SAR

SAR rejected SAR

SAR

EFC

CPS

The student’s data release

DRN

DRN

FAFSA



SAR

FAFSA
CPS SAR
SAR
SAR acknowledgement
FAFSA
CPS
SAR SAR acknowledgement EFC
FAFSA
CPS
FAFSA FAFSA
FAFSA FAFSA
FAFSA

541



CPS

FAFSA
CPS

CPS

FAFSA

FAFSA

542

CPS

FAFSA

CPS

SAR

FAFSA



SAR  FAFSA

FSAIC
DRN
FAFSA
2004 -2005
2004 7

e 2004 -2005 FAFSA
e 2004 1 1
e 2005 6 30

FAFSA
e 2005 9 9 SAR
e 2005 9 9 FAFSA
e 2005 9 16
e 2005 9 9
SAR
e 2005 9 16

543

2004

7

FSAIC



CPS

e 2005 9 16

CPS

120

SAR acknowledgement

e 2005 9 16

FAFSA
FAFSA
FAFSA
FAFSA
FSAIC

FAFSA

FAFSA
STEP ONE 1-31
STEP ONE

SAR SAR acknowledgement,

FAFSA

FAFSA

PART THREE
FAFSA

FAFSA

FAA

FAFSA

544

120

SAR

TRIO



1-3

4-7

SSN SSN
FAFSA

13

14

FAFSA
15

18 20

FAFSA

24
2004-2005

SSN

SSN

state of legal residence
EFC

545

SSA

CPS



25

homeschooled student

25

26

2006 7 1

27-28

YES

29-30

YES

YES

GED: General Educational Development

home-study program

YES

29-30

29-30
FAFSA 7

546

NO



31

FAFSA

31

STEP_TWO 32-47
32-47

STEP FOUR
base year 2004-2005 2003

34
1040A 1040EZ CPS
FAFSA simplified needs test

35-39

FAFSA IRS

FAFSA

40-42

43-45

44- 45

547



Coverdell

46- 47
EFC
- FFEL
EFA
FFEL
STEP THREE 48- 54
48- 54 EFC
YES
48- 54 YES
STEP FOUR
FAA
48- 54 FAA
FAA
51
YES
FAFSA
51 YES
STEP THREE YES STEP FOUR
FIVE STEP THREE NO

548

30

STEP
STEP FOUR



STEP_FOUR 55- 83

55- 69
55- 69 FAFSA 7
- Legal guardians
- Foster parents
FAFSA
53
STEP FOUR
FAA
STEP FOUR
FAFSA
FAA
57- 61
SSN FAFSA
SSN FAFSA
65
FAFSA
2005 6 30

66

2004- 2005
FAFSA 2004- 2005

549



67
state of legal residence
FC

70- 83
EFC

EFC

base year 2004-2005
2003

72
1040A 1040EZ CPS
FAFSA simplified needs test
81- 83
73- 77
FAFSA

IRS

FAFSA

78- 80

81-83
81-83

CPS EFC Simplified EFC

550



STEP FIVE

FAFSA
EFC

Coverdell

84-85

84-85
YES

84

2005

85
2004- 2005

STEP SIX

STEP FIVE

86-98

86 97

551

STEP THREE

FAFSA



FSAIC

6 FAFSA
6
6
6
98
2004 2005
STEP SEVEN 99 103
FAFSA
20,000
100
STEP FOUR

552

FAFSA

SAR



FAFSA

101 103
FAFSA preparers
FAFSA
FAFSA
FAFSA
FAFSA
school use only
FAFSA
FAFSA
[}
[ ]
o state of legal residence

553



FAFSA

Page 2
34 72
50,000
1040A  1040EZ
1040 1040A  1040EZ
34 72 YES
43-45 81-83
FAFSA
FAFSA
. 100
999,999
[ ]
Coverdell college savings plans
[ ]
43 81
. Business and/or investment value
Page 7
STEP FOUR 55-83 STEP FOUR
STEP FOUR

554



65

30

STEP THREE

66

84

12

12
12
55-83
a 2006 6 1 2005
NO
2006 6 1 2006 6 30
65
2004 2005

2006 6 1 2006 6 30

555



98

18

2004

6

12

1

556

2005

6

12

30

24



Repaying Your Student Loans

Income Sensitive Repayment Plan

Bankruptcy court

Funding Education Beyond High School

Professional students

College Scholarship Fraud Protection Act
Registrar:

Hope tax credit or Lifetime Learning credit

postbaccalaureate teacher certificate program

income contingent repayment plan
Your school first receives the loan funds and might require that your parents
endorse a disbursement check and send it back to the school.

AmeriCorps
Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership(LEAP) Program

tax credits offer dollar-dollar reductions in your final tax liability

National Foundation

Federal Student Aid is one of only a handful of agencies in the federal government

designated as Performance-Based Organizations (PBOs) by Congress
Performance-Based Organizations PBOs

)

Data Release Number(DRN)

Sale of loan

you( or your parents, for a PLUS loan) must be notified when the loan is sold if the

sale results in making payments to a new lender or agency

proprietary school
credit check
credit score
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Study in an approved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation
training program for the disabled

Provided the default loan is not subject to a judgment or wage garnishment

dependent care expenses 13
13
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